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City of Ekurhuleni



publicprocess

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Tuesday, May 7, 2019 12:19 PM

‘Anel Hietbrink'

‘mabel@savannahsa.com’

Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower & Associated Infrastructure: Confirmation of
Telephone Discussion regarding Meeting

MASETJABA RESERVOIR, ELEVATED TOWER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, GAUTENG PROVINCE

Dear Anél,

(Gaut 002/18-19/E0201)

With reference to our telephone discussion last week regarding the need for a Focus Group Meeting to present the
environmental findings as documented in the Basic Assessment Report that is currently out for review and comment,
it was confirmed that if there are no significant environmental impacts associated with this proposed project.

In terms of the above-mentioned confirmation, it was agreed that a Focus Group Meeting is not required.

Your confirmation of this e-mail will be appreciated.

Kind regards,



publicprocess

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 7:23 AM

To: ‘Anel Hietbrink’; ‘thalita@savannahsa.com’

Cc: ‘nicolene@savannahsa.com’; ‘mabel@savannahsa.com’; 'Sifiso Ndwandwe'
Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure, Gauteng

Province: Basic Assessment Report - Proof of Delivery

Tracking: Recipient Read
‘Anel Hietbrink'
‘thalita@savannahsa.com'
‘nicolene@savannahsa.com’
‘mabel@savannahsa.com'’
‘Sifiso Ndwandwe'

Thalita Koster Read: 5/9/2019 7:35 AM

Dear Anél,
Thank you for the confirmation — it is appreciated.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation & Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: Anel Hietbrink <Anel.Hietbrink@ekurhuleni.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 7:05 AM

To: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>; thalita@savannahsa.com

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com; mabel@savannahsa.com; Sifiso Ndwandwe <Sifiso.Ndwandwe@ekurhuleni.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure, Gauteng Province: Basic
Assessment Report - Proof of Delivery

Good morning Thalita & Nicolene
| was able to download the digital copies this morning.

Regards,

Anél Hietbrink

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

Environmental Resource and Waste Management Department
Legislative Compliance Division

Telephone : +27 11 999 3387

Email : Anel.Hietbrink@ekurhuleni.gov.za
Website  : http://www.ekurhuleni.com
Postal : P.O.Box 25

Edenvale

1610



Physical : Edenvale Civic Centre
cnr Hendrik Potgieter and Van Riebeeck Street
Edenvale

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 1:36 PM

To: Anel Hietbrink <Anel.Hietbrink@ekurhuleni.gov.za>; thalita@savannahsa.com

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com; mabel@savannahsa.com; Sifiso Ndwandwe <Sifiso.Ndwandwe @ekurhuleni.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure, Gauteng Province: Basic
Assessment Report - Proof of Delivery

Dear Anél,

Herewith the link as requested: http://www.savannahsa.com/public-documents/other/masetjaba-reservoir-
elevated-tower-associated-infrastructure/

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 1:02 PM

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

Good afternoon Nicolene & Thalita
Thank you for the release code, please supply the link to the documents again.

Regards,

Anél Hietbrink

Environmental Assessment Practitioner
Environmental Resource and Waste Management Department
Legislative Compliance Division

Telephone : +27 11999 3387

Email : Anel.Hietbrink@ekurhuleni.gov.za
Website  : http://www.ekurhuleni.com
Postal : P.0.Box 25

Edenvale

1610
Physical : Edenvale Civic Centre

cnr Hendrik Potgieter and Van Riebeeck Street

2



Edenvale

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 12:11 PM
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
Not a problem at all — herewith the Release Code to download the BAR and all the Appendices: 8xDU*pV

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 11:18 AM
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>; thalita@savannahsa.com

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com; mabel@savannahsa.com; Sifiso Ndwandwe <Sifiso.Ndwandwe@ekurhuleni.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure, Gauteng Province: Basic
Assessment Report - Proof of Delivery

Good morning Nicolene & Thalita

We are still unable to locate the document that was delivered to our offices.

Could we please request that you provide me with a OneDrive link to the DBAR and DEMPr for review and comment.

Kind Regards,

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



From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 2:53 PM

To: Anel Hietbrink <Anel.Hietbrink@ekurhuleni.gov.za>

Cc: thalita@savannahsa.com; nicolene@savannahsa.com; mabel@savannahsa.com

Subject: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure, Gauteng Province: Basic Assessment
Report - Proof of Delivery

Dear Anel,

As discussed this morning, please find attached the proof of delivery for the Basic Assessment Report that is
currently available for review and comment (Wednesday, 10 April 2019 to Wednesday, 15 May 2019).

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further details.

Kind regards,
Nicolene Venter

Public Participation and Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

City of
Eku%ulani

To read City of Ekurhuleni's Disclaimer for this email click on the following address or copy into your Internet
browser: http://www.ekurhuleni.gov.za/email-disclaimer

City of
Ekl:%l.ﬁ&ﬂi

Virus-free. www.avast.com




publicprocess

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tracking:

Dear Anél,

publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Tuesday, May 7, 2019 12:11 PM

‘Anel Hietbrink’; ‘thalita@savannahsa.com’

‘nicolene@savannahsa.com’; ‘mabel@savannahsa.com’; 'Sifiso Ndwandwe'

RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure, Gauteng
Province: Basic Assessment Report - Proof of Delivery

Recipient Read
‘Anel Hietbrink'

‘thalita@savannahsa.com'

‘nicolene@savannahsa.com’

‘mabel@savannahsa.com'’

‘Sifiso Ndwandwe'

Thalita Koster Read: 5/7/2019 12:38 PM

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

Telephone
Email
Website
Postal

: +27 11999 3387
: Anel.Hietbrink@ekurhuleni.gov.za

: http://www.ekurhuleni.com
: P.O.Box 25




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
Ekurhuleni

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

Dear Sir/Madam,

Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Tuesday, January 22, 2019 7:09 AM

Sizwe Cele

nicolene@savannahsa.com

Request for Officials Contact Details: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and
Associated Infrastructure

We are undertaking a Basic Assessment process for the

It would be appreciated if you can assist us with the contact details (telephone no.; mobile no. and e-mail address)

for the following Officials:

e ClIr Simon Bongani Hlope, Councillor: Ward 87

e Mr Sizwe Cele: Head of Department - Roads and Storm Water

e  Mr Caiphus Chaude: Head of Department - Economic Development

e Mr Motshedi Lekalala: City Secretariat

e Ms Faith Mabindisa: Head of Department - Environmental Resources and Waste Management
e  Mr Mduduzi Shabangu: Head of Department - Water and Sanitation

e  Mr Motubatsi Motsapi: Head of Department - City Planning

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

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 8:11 AM

To: ‘Anel Hietbrink’; ‘Thalita Koster'

Cc: ‘Thabang Mokoena'; 'Sifiso Ndwandwe'

Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification

of Basic Assessment Process

Dear Anél,

We herewith confirm that the Environmental Resource & Waste Management Depart (Officials: yourself, Thabank
Mokoena and Sifiso Ndwandwe) are registered stakeholders on the above-mentioned project’s database.

As requested, the Basic Assessment Report (1 x hard copy and 1 x CD) will delivered to your Department, once
available.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 1:46 PM

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>; Thalita Koster <thalita@savannahsa.com>

Cc: Thabang Mokoena <Thabang.Mokoena@ekurhuleni.gov.za>; Sifiso Ndwandwe
<Sifiso.Ndwandwe@ekurhuleni.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification of Basic Assessment
Process

Dear Thalita
Thank you for the notification. Please register this Department as an I&AP.

The Environmental Resource and Waste Management Department requires one (1) hard copy and one (1) soft copy
of the reports to be delivered to our offices for comment, once available.

The reports may be submitted to the following address:

Attention: Divisional Head - Legislative Compliance
Environmental Resource & Waste Management Department
City OF Ekurhuleni

Edenvale Civic Centre

cnr Hendrik Potgieter and Van Riebeeck Street

Edenvale

C/0 Sifiso Ndwandwe (room 201)

Kind Regards,

Anél Hietbrink



Environmental Assessment Practitioner
Legislative Compliance

Department of Environmental Resource and Waste Management

Telephone : +27 11999 3387

Email : Anel.Hietbrink@ekurhuleni.gov.za
Website : http://www.ekurhuleni.com
Postal : P.O.Box 25
Edenvale
1610
Physical : Edenvale Civic Centre
cnr Hendrik Potgieter and Van Riebeeck Street
Edenvale

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Stewart Green <Stewart.Green@ekurhuleni.gov.za>; City Manager <City.Manager@ekurhuleni.gov.za>;
Samukelo Shongwe <Samukelo.Futshane@ekurhuleni.gov.za>; Anel Hietbrink <Anel.Hietbrink@ekurhuleni.gov.za>;
Faith Mabindisa <Faith.Mabindisa@ekurhuleni.gov.za>; Clement N. Maphanga
<Clement.Maphanga@ekurhuleni.gov.za>; Letlhogile L. Masilo <Letlhogile.Masilo@ekurhuleni.gov.za>; Thabang
Mokoena <Thabang.Mokoena@ekurhuleni.gov.za>; Yvonne Moropa (Edenvale)
<Yvonne.Moropa@ekurhuleni.gov.za>; Linda Naicker <Linda.Naicker@ekurhuleni.gov.za>; Sifiso Ndwandwe
<Sifiso.Ndwandwe@ekurhuleni.gov.za>

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification of Basic Assessment
Process

Dear Stakeholder,

The City of Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality is proposing the development of a 15ML reservoir, 2ML elevated
tower, pump station and associated infrastructure to be located within Portion 107 of the Farm Spaarwater 171
(referred to as the project site). The project site is approximately 1.59ha in extent and falls under the jurisdiction of
the Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality. The water reservoir will be known as the Masetjaba Reservoir. The
existing Masetjaba View Reservoir is located on the same property as the proposed project. Access to the project
site can be obtained via the R550 regional road (also known as Springs Road) situated on the northern boundary of
the project site.

Please refer to the attached Notification Letter for further information.
A locality map and registration and comment form is also attached for your perusal.
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

From: Cecilia Rakgoale <Cecilia.Rakgoale@ekurhuleni.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 12:38 PM

To: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Cc: Thabang Mokoena; Sifiso Ndwandwe

Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification

of Basic Assessment Process

Morning Nicolene
The above matter refers.
This email serves to acknowledge receipt of the EIA notification on the proposed project.

Kindly, register the Environmental Resource and Waste Management Department as interested and affected party
on behalf of the City of Ekurhuleni.

All corresponded pertaining to the proposed project can be forwarded to:

Attention: Mr Thabang Mokoena

Division Head: Legislative Governance and Compliance

Environmental Resource and Waste Management Department

Cnr Hendrick Potgieter and Van Riebeeck Avenue

Edenvale

Office no. 201/205/214 First Floor

Email: cecilia.rakgoale@ekurhuleni.gov.za or Sifiso.ndwandwe@ekurhuleni.gov.za
Tel: (011) 999 3316/3376/2006

Regards,

Kindly

Cecilia Rakgoale

Impact Management Practitioner

Legislative Compliance Division

Environmental Resource Management Department
Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality

Tel: (011) 999 3316

Cell: 084 492 3655

Fax: (086) 506 8177

Email: Cecilia.rakgoale@ekurhuleni.gov.za

“God my refuge and strength, an ever-present help in trouble”

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

From: Thabang Mokoena

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Anel Hietbrink <Anel.Hietbrink@ekurhuleni.gov.za>; Cecilia Rakgoale <Cecilia.Rakgoale@ekurhuleni.gov.za>;
Anel Hietbrink <Anel.Hietbrink@ekurhuleni.gov.za>

Subject: FW: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification of Basic Assessment
Process

Afternoon Colleagues
See attached PP notification for your attention.

Regards;
Thabang

From: Faith Mabindisa <Faith.Mabindisa@ekurhuleni.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Thabang Mokoena <Thabang.Mokoena@ekurhuleni.gov.za>

Cc: Thembi Zwane (Boksburg) <Thembi.Zwane@ekurhuleni.gov.za>

Subject: FW: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification of Basic Assessment
Process

Good day
This is for your attention.

Regards,

F. Mabindisa

Head of Department: Environmental Resource

and Waste Management Services

Tel: 011 999 — 3106/ 6017

Physical address: 2™ Floor, Cnr. Hendriek Potgieter
and van Riebeck Street, Edenvale

Postal address: P. O. Box 25, Edenvale, 1610



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

The City of Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality is proposing the development of a 15ML reservoir, 2ML
elevated tower, pump station and associated infrastructure to be located within Portion 107 of the Farm
Spaarwater 171 (referred to as the project site). The project site is approximately 1.59ha in extent and falls
under the jurisdiction of the Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality. The water reservoir will be known as
the Masetjaba Reservoir. The existing Masetjaba View Reservoir is located on the same property as the
proposed project. Access to the project site can be obtained via the R550 regional road (also known as
Springs Road) situated on the northern boundary of the project site.

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

HAVE YOU DOWNLOADED

L AppStore

@mm:-mmmhm

@M_Emm City of
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Mr. Moyeni Skosana

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification of
Basic Assessment Process

Attachments: Masetjaba Reservoir-BA Notification Letter-I&APs.pdf; Masetjaba Reservoir-Locality

Map.pdf; Masetjaba Reg&Comment Form.pdf

Dear Mr Skosana,

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

Public Participation ans Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
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

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 8:06 AM

To: Noluthando Cembi; Tebogo Molokomme

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower & Associated Infrastructure: Request for

Contact Details (BAR delivery)

Dear Mr Molokomme,
To ensure that the CD containing the BAR for the above-mentioned project is correctly delivered by the Courier
Services, would you please be so kind as to confirm the Provincial Heritage Resources Authority Gauteng (PHRAG)

physical address and please provide us with a contact number should the Courier Services need to contact you:

Mr Tebogo Molokomme, Heritage OfficerL Provincial Heritage Resources Authority Gauteng, Surrey House, 35 Rissik
Street, Johannesburg

We need a contact number for the Courier Services please.
Looking forward to your speedy response.
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



Department of Rural Development and Land
Reform



Nicolene Venter

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 6:16 AM

To: ‘Amukelani Hulsky Shiburi*

Cc: ‘Nicolene Venter'

Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification

of Basic Assessment Process

Dear Amukelani,
Thank you for the information as provided by the DRDLR.
The information is noted and will be shared with the project team.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation & Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fox: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: Amukelani Hulsky Shiburi <Amukelani.Shiburi@drdlr.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 4:33 PM

To: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification of Basic Assessment
Process

Good day
Attached kindly find the response letters with regard to the Land claims enquiry you made on SPAARWATER 171 IR.
Regards

Amukelani

From: Solomon Maruma

Sent: 22 January 2019 10:33 AM

To: Amukelani Hulsky Shiburi; Fundiswa Ndaba; Desiree Kgole

Cc: Nkokhelo Mshengu

Subject: FW: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification of Basic Assessment
Process

Good day Colleagues



Attached please find land claim enquiry for your attention.
Regards

Maruma MS

From: ILZE HAYWARD

Sent: 22 January 2019 10:08 AM

To: Solomon Maruma

Subject: FW: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification of Basic Assessment
Process

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]

Sent: 22 January 2019 09:38 AM

To: nicolene@savannahsa.com

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

Nicolen Venter

Public Participation and Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

(=] 9 Virus-free. www.avast.com
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COMMISSION ON RESTITUTION OF

-

H

no. 9 Bailey Lane, Arcadia, 0007 | Private Bag X 03, Arcadia, 0007
Tel: (012) 310 6500 | Fax: (012) 323 0312

Enquiries: Desiree Tsholofelo Kgole
Telephone: (012) 310 6500/6578

Dear Mr/ Ms Nicolen Venter

LAND CLAIMS ENQUIRY —_PORTION 107 OF THE FARM SPAARWATER 171, REGISTRATION
DIVISION IR, GAUTENG

We refer to your letter dated 22 January 2019.

We confirm that there is an existing land claim against the Property. The claims were lodged as per
attached list of claimants.

The claim was lodged in terms of the Restitution of Land Rights Amendment Act, 2014 (Act No 15 of
2014) (“the Amendment Act”) which, amongst others, reopened the lodgement of claims for a period
of five years.

The validity of the Amendment Act was challenged in the Constitutional Court. The Constitutional
Court found the Amendment Act to be invalid because of the failure of Parliament to facilitate public
involvement as required by the Constitution. The Amendment Act ceased to be law on 28 July 2016.

The Constitutional Court ordered that the claims that were lodged between 1 July 2014 and 27 July
2016 are validly lodged, but it interdicted the Commission from processing those claims until the
Commission has finalised the claims lodged by 31 December 1998 or until Parliament passes a new
law providing for the re-opening of lodgement of land claims. Parliament was given until 27 July 2018
to pass such a law.

Parliament has so far not been able to pass new legislation and has instead approached the Constitu-
tional Court for an extension until 29 March 2019. As a result the Commission will, unless directed
otherwise by Constitutional Court, not be processing claims lodged between 1 July 2014 until 27 July
2016 until a new Act is passed by Parliament and signed into law by the President

The Commission will contact you directly and communicate widely once we have been granted per-
mission to begin dealing with these claims.

For further enquiries please contact
Solomon Maruma at solomon.maruma@drdir.qov.za , telephone 012 310 6588
Edith Mokgoko at Edith.mokgoko@drdir.qov.za , telephone 012 310 6573

. ANE

CHIEF DIRECTOR

OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL LAND CLAIMS COMMISSION
GAUTENG PROVINCE

DATE: " /é’,{,-y?'



S
i N

EOMMI_SSION_ ON RESTITUTION OF

- SVl -]
No. 8 Bailey Lane, Arcadia, 0007 | Private Bag X 03, Arcadia, 0007
Tel (012) 310 6500 | Fax: {012y 323 0312

Enquiries: Ms Desiree T Kgole
Telephone: (012) 310-6500/6578

Other claimants who also lodged their claims on SPAARWATER 171 IR.

R/3/117/261/47083 SIBANDA JUDGE 2015-02-05
R/3/117/261/79068 PULE TLHABAKI DAVID WILLIAM 2015-07-10
R/3/117/261/120211 MOKOENA KANTOLO SAMUEL 2015-12-02
R/3/117/261/120957 CELE THEMBISILE ELSIE 2015-12-04

R/3/117/261/119195 MODISE ANNA MAMA 2015-11-26



OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL LAND CLAIMS COMMISSIONER: g
No. 9 Baley Lane, Aroadis, 0007 | Privais Bag X 03, Arcadie, 000 '{"ENG
Tek (012) 310 6500 | Fax: (012) 328 0312 :

1
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publicprocess

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 3:39 PM

To: ‘Amukelani Hulsky Shiburi*

Cc: ‘nicolene@savannahsa.com’

Subject: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure:

Acknowledgement of Receipt - DRDLR

Dear Amukelani,
Thank you for the feedback.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 2:57 PM

To: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification of Basic Assessment
Process

Good day

Please note that your receipt of inquiry it is hereby acknowledged , our turnaround time it is 14 working days due to
our internal procedures that must be followed.

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



Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS)



publicprocess

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 1:25 PM

To: ‘Khorommbi Konanani (GAU)'; ‘Matseba Ephraim Mogale (GAU)'

Cc: '‘Botha Rens (GAU)'; 'mabel@savannahsa.com’

Subject: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Basic
Assessment Report REview & Comment period ending soon

Attachments: Project Site.kmz

Dear DWS Officials,
For easy reference, please find attached the KMZ file showing the locality of the site.

It would be appreciated if we can be informed who the relevant DWS Official is that will comment on the Basic
Assessment Report.

Kind regards

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

From: Botha Rens (GAU) <BothaR@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 2:11 PM

To: Khorommbi Konanani (GAU) <KhorommbiK@dws.gov.za>; Matseba Ephraim Mogale (GAU)
<MatsebaE@dws.gov.za>

Cc: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Subject: FW: Reminder: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Basic Assessment
Report REview & Comment period ending soon

Gauteng colleagues
This appears to be in the Vaal WMA

MLJ (Rens) Botha

Chief Engineer: Water Resources Management

Department of Water & Sanitation

North West Provincial Operations: Crocodile(West) catchment
Private Bag X995, Pretoria, 0001

15 th floor, Bothongo Plaza-east, 285 Francis Baard (Schoeman) Street
Tel: +2712392-1308

Fax: +2712392-1408

Fax to e-mail: +27865916293

Cell: +27828089560

e-mail: bothar@dws.gov.za



From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]

Sent: 06 May 2019 08:45

To: nicolene@savannahsa.com; mabel@savannahsa.com

Subject: Reminder: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Basic Assessment Report
REview & Comment period ending soon

MASETJABA RESERVOIR, ELEVATED TOWER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, GAUTENG PROVINCE

(GAUT 002/18-19/E0201

Dear Stakeholders,

With reference to our e-mail notificaiton below, this email serves to remind you that the review and comment
perion for written comments on the Basic Assessment Report is ending on Wednesday, 15 May 2019.

Thank you to those stakeholders who had already submitted their written comments, and we would like to
urge those who had not yet submitted their written comments to do so by Wednesday, 15 May 2019 at close of b
usiness.

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

> Date Sent: 11/04/2019 13:01

> To: nicolene@savannahsa.com, mabel@savannahsa.com

> Cc:

> Subject: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: NOTICE OF
AVAILABILITY OF BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT

>

MASETJABA RESERVOIR, ELEVATED TOWER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, GAUTENG PROVINCE

Dear Stakeholder and/or Interested and Affected Party,

Please find attached letter notifying you of the availability of the Basic Assessment Report for the above-
mentioned project for your review and comment.




The review and comment period is from Wednesday, 10 April 2019 to Wednesday, 15 May 2019.

You are kindly requested to please submit your written comment before, but no later than Wednesday, 15 May
2019.

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

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or
dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any
loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or
storage.



Gauteng Provincial Authority



publicprocess

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:27 AM

To: 'Mashaba, Ernest (GPDRT)'

Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: NOTICE OF

AVAILABILITY OF BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT

Dear Ernest,

Just a quick follow-up to enquire whether your Department will still be submitting written comments on the above-
mentioned report.

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

From: Mashaba, Ernest (GPDRT) <Ernest.Mashaba@gauteng.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 8:07 PM

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF BASIC
ASSESSMENT REPORT

Received thank you,

We will comment.

Ernest Bongani Mashaba
Director Design Services
Office no: 011 355 7013
Mobile: 060 546 7449

ernest.mashaba@gauteng.gov.za

Lty

Gauteng Provincial Government Hotling: 08600 11000
RERLBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA



www.gauteng.gov.za

ernest.mashaba@gauteng.gov.za
publicprocess@savannahsa.com publicprocess@savannahsa.com

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 1:02 PM

To: nicolene@savannahsa.com; mabel@savannahsa.com

Subject: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF BASIC
ASSESSMENT REPORT

MASETJABA RESERVOIR, ELEVATED TOWER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, GAUTENG PROVINCE
Dear Stakeholder and/or Interested and Affected Party,

Please find attached letter notifying you of the availability of the Basic Assessment Report for the above-mentioned
project for your review and comment.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:25 AM

To: ‘Louw JL du Plessis'

Subject: RE: Masetjaba Verslag: Release Code

More Louw — net ‘n vinnige nota om te hoor of jy skriftelike kommentaar namens julle Departement gaan indien.

Vriendelike groete

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

From: Louw JL du Plessis <Louw.duPlessis@gauteng.gov.za>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 2:46 PM

To: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: Masetjaba Verslag: Release Code

Dankie Nicolene
Vandag is die 1ste dag dat ek van die tehore gekom het en ek sien julle het n tydgleuf vir indiening van kommentaar.

Beste groete
Dr Louw du Plessis Pr Eng
Chief Engineer
Gauteng Department of Roads and Transport
Design Services
Mobile: 066 4766 494
E-mail: Louw.duPlessis@gavuteng.gov.za

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 11:43 AM

To: Louw JL du Plessis <Louw.duPlessis@gauteng.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Masetjaba Verslag: Release Code

Hi Louw — het die kode deurgestuur maar hier is die verslag en van die Aanhangsels wat ek glo jy sal in belangstel.

Die lys van Aanhangsels is soos volg — laat my asb weet watter ek vir jou moet e-pos:
e Masetjaba App A3 - Sensitivity Map
e Masetjaba App A4 - Sensitivity Map of the broader area
e Masetjaba App B - Site Photographs
e  Masetjaba App C - Facillity lllustrations
Masetjaba App D - not applicable
Masetjaba App E1 - Proof of site notice
Masetjaba App E2 - Written notices
Masetjaba App E3 - Proof of Newspaper Adverts

e Masetjaba App E4 - Communication to and from I&APs
1



Masetjaba App E5 - Minutes of Meetings

Masetjaba App E6 - Comments and Responses Report

Masetjaba App E7 - Comments on BAR (I&APs)

Masetjaba App E8 - Comments on Amended BAR

e Masetjaba App E9 - Registered I&APs

e Masetjaba App F - not applicable

e Masetjaba App G1 - Ecological Impact Assessment

e Masetjaba App G2 - Soil & Agricultural Potential Impact Assessment

e Masetjaba App H - EMPr Final

e Masetjaba App | - Other Information (EAP Declaration, Affirmation and CVs)

Die KMZ is ook aangeheg.
Laat gerus weet as ek verder van hulp kan wees.

Groetnis

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 11:16 AM

To: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: Masetjaba Verslag: Release Code

Importance: High

Ek het geen aanhangsel aan die e-pos ontvang nie!

Beste groete,

Dr Louw du Plessis Pr Eng

Chief Engineer

Gavuteng Department of Roads and Transport
Design Services

Mobile: 066 4766 494

E-mail: Louw.duPlessis@gauteng.gov.za

™3 A

T T
*ROVINCIAL GOVERMMEN Gauteng Provincial Government Hotling: 08600 11000
REPLIBLIC OF SCOUTH AFRICA
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Disclaimer:

The Gauteng Provincial Government does not take responsibility for Gauteng Provincial Government users' personal views. Gauteng
Provincial Government services available online at www.gauteng.gov.za - The information contained in this communication from
louw.duplessis@gauteng.gov.za sent at 2019-04-16 11:16:18 is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by
publicprocess@savannahsa.com and others authorized to receive it. If you are not publicprocess@savannahsa.com you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful.

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 11:12 AM

To: Louw JL du Plessis <Louw.duPlessis@gauteng.gov.za>
Subject: Masetjaba Verslag: Release Code

Importance: High

Beste Louw,
Soos versoek, hiermee die Release Code: 8xDU*pV

Vriendelike groete

Virus-free. www.avast.com

Public Process

2011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projectsin 2013 & 2015




publicprocess

From: Magabane, Louisa L. <Louisa.Magabane@gauteng.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 3:40 PM

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification

of Basic Assessment Process

Dear Nicolene

Document on the proposed development is received and will be forwarded further to Ekurhuleni Health District for
attention.

Kind Regards

Louisa Magabane

Assistant Director: Environmental Health

Tel. 0795058766

o
Lo

Gauteng Provincial Government Hotlina: 08600 11000
REPLBLIC &F SOUTH AFRICA

www.gautengonline.gov.za

louisa.magabane@gauteng.gov.za

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:38 AM

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



South African Radio Astronomy Observatory



publicprocess

From: Busang Sethole <bsethole@ska.ac.za>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 4:17 PM
To: publicprocess

Subject: Re: BAR MASETJABA RESERVOIR

Hi Nicolene

Ok, but just be aware that we are not an affected stakeholder for this project.

Best Regards,

Busang Sethole

Spectrum and Telecommunications Analyst

South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAO)
Address: 17 Baker Street,

Rosebank, Johannesburg, 2196

Tel: +27 (0) 11 268 3449 | Cell+27 (0) 79 465 5064

Email: bsethole@ska.ac.za

Website: www.ska.ac.za

On Wed, Apr 24, 2019 at 4:03 PM publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> wrote:

Dear Busang,

It was my mistake — I've copied & paste the wrong details.

| will send the corrected version of the letter to Dr Tiplady tomorrow.

Thank you for drawing my attention to this error.

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

From: Busang Sethole <bsethole @ska.ac.za>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 9:37 AM
To: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
Subject: BAR MASETJABA RESERVOIR

Good Day

This message is for Nicolene.

You have send a CD for the above project to Dr. Adrian Tiplady which | believe it is in error. It looks like the disc was
intended for the South African National Road Agency site Categorisation Manager.

BR,

Busang Sethole

Spectrum and Telecommunications Analyst

South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAQ)
Address: 17 Baker Street,

Rosebank, Johannesburg, 2196

Tel: +27 (0) 11 268 3449 | Cell+27 (0) 79 465 5064

Email: bsethole@ska.ac.za

Website: www.ska.ac.za

Virus-free. www.avast.com



Telkom SOC Ltd
(OpenServe - Service Provider to Telkom)




Nicolene Venter

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 11:57 AM

To: ‘Leonard Shaw (LS)’; nicolene@savannahsa.com; mabel@savannahsa.com
Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: NOTICE OF

AVAILABILITY OF BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT

Dear Leanord,
Herewith the Release Code to access the Report and Appendices: 8xDU*pV
Please confirm that you could access the information that Openserve requires.

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

From: Leonard Shaw (LS) <LeonardS@openserve.co.za>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>; nicolene@savannahsa.com;
mabel@savannahsa.com

Subject: RE: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF BASIC
ASSESSMENT REPORT

Good day

I am trying to get the exact position of the structure to see if any radio systems will be affected.
The link to the public documents requires a password.

Kind regards,

Leonard Shaw

Senior Manager: Access Master Planning

61 Oak Avenue, Gate 2, Highveld, Centurion 0157
Private Bag X881, Pretoria, Gauteng, 0001

T:427 123112012, C: +27 81 428 6729

This e-mail is subject to the Telkom electronic communication legal notice, available at:
http://www.telkom.co.za/TelkomEMaill.egalNotice.PDF

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]

Sent: 11 April 2019 01:02 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Moatlhodi

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

Dear Mr Moatlhodi,

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

Rozanne Els

Public Participation Co-ordinator | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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To Name ) 27825567470
To Cell Number ) 27825567470
Date Sent ) 1/28/2019 15:43

Scheduled Time

Message Status : DELIVERED
Status Time : 1/28/2019 15:43
Message

Dear Mr Moatlhodi, Principle: Tandi Eleanor Sibeko Secondery School:Pls give me a
call.Nigel Library referred us to you.We need to place a Report at your library for the
Community to access/read.Kind regards,NicoleneVenter, Savannah Environmental,
0116563237 / 0833779112
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Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 23/01/2019 11:26
Teams: Global Project: Masetjaba, Gauteng (SE2195)
From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
To: moatlhodimhf@gmail.com
Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com
Bcc:

Subject: FW: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification of Basic
Assessment Process

Body:

Dear Principle Moatlhodi,

With reference to our e-mail below, we would like to enquire whether the information we received
from the Nigel Public Library that there is a satelite public library at your School, Tandi Eleanor
Sibeko Secondary School, 3252 Lekope Street, Extention 3, Masechaba, Duduza.

We need to make the Basic Assessment Report, as mentioned in our letter attached to the e-mail
below, to the public and your School is the closes to the project site.

Would you please be so kind and contact me as a matter of urgency as we need to place the
advertisement this coming Friday, 25 January 2019.

Looking to forward to hear from you.

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
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1/23/2019 FW: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification of Basic Assessment Process » Emails » Savannah...

> Subject: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification of Search

Basic Assessment Process
>

Dear Mr Moatlhodi,

Kind regards,

Show Plain Text

Attachments: Masetjaba Reg&Comment Form.pdf

Masetjaba Reservoir-BA Notification Letter-I&APs.pdf

Masetjaba Reservoir-Locality Map.pdf

# Activities

Subject

No Data

# Attachments

Subject =
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Status
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The City of Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality is proposing the development of a 15ML
reservoir, 2ML elevated tower, pump station and associated infrastructure to be located within
Portion 107 of the Farm Spaarwater 171 (referred to as the project site). The project site is
approximately 1.59ha in extent and falls under the jurisdiction of the Ekurhuleni Metropolitan
Municipality. The water reservoir will be known as the Masetjaba Reservoir. The existing
Masetjaba View Reservoir is located on the same property as the proposed project. Access to
the project site can be obtained via the R550 regional road (also known as Springs Road)
situated on the northern boundary of the project site.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:27 AM

To: moatlhodimhf@gmail.com

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: FW: Masetjaba Reservoir, Elevated Tower and Associated Infrastructure: Notification

of Basic Assessment Process

Attachments: Masetjaba Reservoir-BA Notification Letter-I&APs.pdf; Masetjaba Reservoir-Locality

Map.pdf; Masetjaba Reg&Comment Form.pdf

Dear Principle Moatlhodi,

With reference to our e-mail below, we would like to enquire whether the information we received from the Nigel

Public Library that there is a satelite public library at your School, Tandi Eleanor Sibeko Secondary School, 3252
Lekope Street, Extention 3, Masechaba, Duduza.

We need to make the Basic Assessment Report, as mentioned in our letter attached to the e-mail below, to the
public and your School is the closes to the project site.

Would you please be so kind and contact me as a matter of urgency as we need to place the advertisement this
coming Friday, 25 January 2019.

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

> Date Sent: 22/01/2019 09:55

> To: Moatlhodi <moatlhodimhf@gmail.com>

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
(referred to as the project site). The project site is approximately 1.59ha in extent and falls under the jurisdiction
of the Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality. The water reservoir will be known as the Masetjaba Reservoir. The
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



To Name
To Cell Number
Date Sent
Scheduled Time
Message Status

Status Time

Message

Dear Mr Skosana,Principle: Tandi Eleanor Sibeko Secondary School.Thank you for
taking my call a few minutes ago-it is appreciated.As requested, we will communicate
telephonicall to mobile no 0825567470,An email will follow shortly regarding the Basic
Assessment Report that we would like to be made available at your School's
library.Kind regards,Nicolene Venter (Savannah Environmental) (011)6563237 /

0833779112

WWW.WINSMS.co.za

WinSMS Delivery Report

27826771650
27826771650

1/29/2019 13:58

DELIVERED
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
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